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Flow requirements from Wickiup Reservoir

Years Winter Minimum Summer Maximum
1-7 100 cfs N/A
8-12 300 cfs 1400 cfs

13-30 400-500 cfs 1200 cfs






HTTPS://WWW.FWS.GOV/OREGONFWO/ARTICLES.CFM?ID=149489716



Kyle Collins

From: GORMAN Kyle G * WRD <Kyle.G.GORMAN@water.oregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 7:55 AM

To: Kyle Collins

Subject: RE: Deschutes County February 24 Water Panel - Agenda Framework
Attachments: USGS.442242121405501.115975.72019.00003.20010802.20220223..0..pres.gif
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you. | enjoyed talking about the water conditions but | am concerned about the lack of snowpack. | was hoping
for a turn around this year.

Here they are:

Wickiup Reservoir
https://www.usbr.gov/pn/hydromet/wygraph.html?list=wic%20af&daily=wic%20af

SNOTEL graph
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/WCIS/AWS PLOTS/basinCharts/POR/WTEQ/assocHUCor 8/upper deschutes-
crooked.html

Drought Page
https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/

https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/CurrentMap/StateDroughtMonitor.aspx?OR

USGS Groundwater level near Black Butte Ranch
https://or.water.usgs.gov/projs _dir/or002cbr/waterlevels/cbr.html

https://waterdata.usgs.gov/or/nwis/dv?referred module=sw&dd cd=01 72019 00003&dd cd=02 72020 00003&for
mat=gif&period=548&site n0=442242121405501

| attached the copy of the well level graph as .gif for your convenience.

OWRD Monitoring well between Bend and Redmond
https://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/gw/gw info/gw hydrograph/Hydrograph.aspx?gw logid=DESC0061863

| think that was everything.

Kyle



From: Kyle Collins <Kyle.Collins@deschutes.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 7:09 PM

To: GORMAN Kyle G * WRD <Kyle.G.GORMAN@water.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Deschutes County February 24 Water Panel - Agenda Framework

Kyle,

Would you mind sending me a copy of the resources you utilized during your presentation?
Just the web links and any other figures so | can pass them along to the Commissioners and interested members of the
public.

Thanks so much again for the discussion!
It was great and | think all the Commissioners appreciated the education.

TES Kyle Collins | Associate Planner
% DESCHUTES COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
f va 117 NW Lafayette Avenue | Bend, Oregon 97703
= PO Box 6005 | Bend, Oregon 97708
Tel: (541) 383-4427 | www.deschutes.org/cd

Let us know how we're doing: Customer Feedback Survey
Disclaimer: Please note that the information in this email is an informal statement made in accordance with DCC 22.20.005 and shall not be deemed to
constitute final County action effecting a change in the status of a person's property or conferring any rights, including any reliance rights, on any person.

From: GORMAN Kyle G * WRD <Kyle.G.GORMAN @water.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Kyle Collins <Kyle.Collins@deschutes.org>; '‘Moran, Bridget N' <bridget moran@fws.gov>; 'shginger@usgs.gov'
<sbginger@usgs.gov>

Subject: RE: Deschutes County February 24 Water Panel - Agenda Framework

You don't often get email from kyle.g.gorman@water.oregon.gov. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Kyle,

Will see you in a few hours and to confirm that | will be participating via zoom. Thank you.
Kyle

From: Kyle Collins <Kyle.Collins@deschutes.org>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 6:16 PM

To: 'Moran, Bridget N' <bridget _moran@fws.gov>; GORMAN Kyle G * WRD <Kyle.G.GORMAN@water.oregon.gov>;
'sbginger@usgs.gov' <shginger@usgs.gov>

Subject: RE: Deschutes County February 24 Water Panel - Agenda Framework

Water Panelists,

Please see attached for the February 24 Deschutes County Planning Commission meeting packet and below for Zoom
info.
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What Happens to COID Water Conserved by Piping?

® 2017 Agreement between COID and North Unit Irrigation District
(NUID)

® Conserved water delivered to NUID during the irrigation season

® NUID releases an equal volume of water from Wickiup Reservoir during
the winter months, improving Deschutes River flows, benefitting ESA
and river health







PIPING THE PILOT
BUTTE CANAL

® Conveys 17,338 Acres of
Water

® 25 Miles Long

® Approximately 156 cfs of
Water Will be Saved Through

Piping




PHASE | & Il
October 2020 —
March 2022

Piping Smith Rock/King
Way 29 cfs of Water
Conserved



Installation of 102" Steel Pipe

Senator Merkley and Craig Horrell










Water in the Deschutes

Kate



Outline

* Water supply & demand

* DRCrole

* Solutions

* Deschutes Basin Water Collaborative



The Deschutes Basin



Basin Water Rights Estimated Supply
Distribution Shortfalls

B Irrigation M Irrigation
= Instream M Instream
! Municipal # Municipal



Geographic
Water
Distribution

Upper
Deschutes
Basin



Legal Distribution - Priority

Swalley 1899
Central Oregon 1900, 1907
Lone Pine 1900
Tumalo 1905
Arnold 1905
North Unit 1913
Deschutes River 1983




Deschutes River Whychus Creek Crooked River

98% of flows were Every 2 out of 3 years, Extensively diverted flows
diverted for irrigation the creek would run dry would leave only a trickle
of water at Smith Rock




The Blue Whales

Natural Flow

Summer Flow 4

wWinter Flow



Middle Deschutes below Bend in
summer



Upper Deschutes below Wickiup
In Winter




Kate

Mission:
To Restore Streamflow and Water Quality in
the Deschutes Basin



OurTools

Using Collaboration & Consensus



Water Conservation Projects
(piping and lining canals)



On-Farm Efficiency
Water Conservation Projects



Junior Water Rights .
(unreliable water) Water Banking

The DRC works with irrigation
districts and landowners to lease
water rights that are not currently
being used to stay instream.

Senior Water Rights

We are expanding programs (reliable water)
to move water between
imigators to benefit farms
and flows.




Flow Results
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Flow Restoration Progress

Whychus Creek

ocs 20

Middle
Deschutes

s0ds 125



Balanced Results



Key Issues Remain

* Upper Deschutes River flow restoration
* Time-critical ESA issues & risk to agricultural issues

* Ongoing need for reliable groundwater mitigation for
municipal water providers

* Extreme & extended drought















Deschutes Basin

WATER COLLABORATIVE

Water for Rivers, Agriculture and Communities

More than 40 member organizations

Deschutes Basin
Water Collaborative
Members

Dregon Governor’s Office
Cregon Dept. of Agriculture
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
Cregon Dept. of Fish & Wildlife
Cregon Water Resources Dept.
LIS Fish & Wildlife Service

L= Forest Service

Oregon Envirenmental Council
Arnold Irigation District
Central Cregon Imrigation District
Lone Fine Irrigation District

Morth Unit I rigation District

Deschutes Soil &Water Conservation District
Cenitral Oregon Intergovernmental Council

Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs

League of Women Voters - Deschutes County

Central Oregon Cities Organization
Hwion Water Comipany

Ochoco Irrigation District

Water for Life

City of Bend

City of La Fine

City of Prineville

City of Redmaond

Crook County

Jefferson County

Central Oregon LandWatch
Central Oregon Informed Angler

Crooked River Watershed Council

Deschutes River Conservancy

Great Old Broads for Wilderness

Oregon Natural Desert Association; Sunriver Anglers
Trout Unlimited - Deschutes Redband Chapter
Trout Unlimited (State Cffice)

Upper Deschutes Watershed Council

WaterWatch of Oregon

Portland General Electric

Coalition for the Deschutes

Deschutes Basin
WATER COLLABORATIVE

Water for Rivers, Agrcullure and Cammunities



DWBC Priority Actions

@ &

@

Accelerate Develop a Leverage
Implementation Comprehensive Funding
Water Management Plan

@ " _» Moving Forward:

o Expand forum to address
Support Policies that issues in other iver

Advance DBWC Goals and regches and tributaries
Consensus Agreements



How Deschutes County can be involved

e Continued participation in and support of DBWC

* ARPA investment in helping farmers increase
efficiencies—thank you for helping fund this
program!

* Integrating water considerations into County
planning and decision-making



Improve Water Quality &

e OQutflow from the Crooked River
has been monitored since 1942
* Maximum 689,000 acrelftin 1984 ..
* Minimum 39,000 acre-ft in 1961 600,000

* Fitted trend line shows a decrease
of 85,000 acre-ft per year

500,000

400,000

300,000

Annual Outflow Acre-Ft

200,000

100,000

0

Quantity

Annual Outflow Crooked River at Bowman

1930 1940 1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2020 2030



Improve Water Quality & Quantity

* 10 year rolling average is used to

smooth the data 10 YR Average Annual Outflow Crooked at
e Cyclical climate patterns emerge oo Bowman
* Fitted line shows a similar 150000
decrease in outflow 300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

Annual Outflow Acre-Ft

100,000

50,000

0

10-Year Rolling Average 1942-2021



Improve Water Quality & Quantity

e What is the cause of the reduced
outflow from the Crooked?

* Climate change?
* Additional irrigation?

* Precipitation is not decreasing

18

16

14

10

o N B (o)) (o]

1930

1940

1950

Water Year Total Precip inches

1960

1970

1980

1990

2000

2010

2020

2030



Improve Water Quality & Quantity

Water Year Total Precip 10-year rolling average

eeo @ e
000000000



Improve Water Quality & Quantity

* Juniper will consume up to

75,000 gallons of water per year

per acre

* Decrease in outflow likely
related to juniper invasion

e PREP creates a market for
juniper biomass!

e 280,000

R 85,000 acreft

acreft acreft acreft

— 195,000 = 85,000

year year year

+ 325,851 9249 _ 57 697,335,000
acreft

gallons

year year

27,697,335,00094LL015
year

Jallons = 370,000 acres of Juniper increase
75,000L—=
acre












CITY OF BEND WATER SYSTEM OVERVIEW

Mike Buettner
Utility Director
mbuetther@bendoregon.gov

CITY OF BEND |


mailto:mbuettner@bendoregon.gov

Looking ahead:

1. Brief introduction

2. Water system overview

3. How Bend uses water

4, Conservation in Bend

5. Future issues & projections

CITY OF BEND



WATER SYSTEM OVERVIEW

CITY OF BEND | Water System

iy WY i)
1y . Bend Municip ' r =
v Waters_h;adY ) /
\ Intake ' e & N _ Awbrey Buﬁe%

=

A )
N N Overturf Buﬂeﬁ'

8 A

7 Facility

Deschutes Aquifer

CITY OF BEND | INTEGRATED WATER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN



HOW BEND USES WATER

EWAT

CITY OF BEND



HOW BEND USES WATER

2020 Total Daily Water Production

with surface water production
(MGD)
30

25

20

1.,, A
. /

CITY OF BEND | INTEGRATED WATER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN



HOW BEND USES WATER

Irrigation-Only, Hydrant Meters
7.0% | 7 oe%

= Single Family
= Multi-Family

= Commercial

= Irrigation-Only

= Hydrant Meters

CITY OF BEND | INTEGRATED WATER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN



HOW BEND USES WATER

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

5,000

4,500

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

Consumption (MG)

1,500

1,000

200

W Single Family  m Multi-Family mCommercial ®Irrigation-Only W Hydrant Meters

CITY OF BEND



CITY OF BEND

35

30

25

20

MGD

15

10

HOW BEND USES WATER

City of Bend Water Production Summary Data 2000-2020
Maximum Day Demand (MDD) - "Single Peak Day"

with Water Service Connections (all customers & fire lines)
(MGD = Million Gallons per Day)

Iﬁn @
. |E| El IE |E| @ {El IE}
4]
Year: 2000 Year: 2020
# of water # of met.ered
connections: Connections:
14,500 29,670

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

-Maximum Day Demand (MDD) mgd



WATER CONSERVATION IN BEND

High Desert Water Reality

Outlined in Water Management &
Conservation Plan

Integrated approach to conservation
Awarded “Best Conservation Program”
NEW conservation measures in 2022

+

Existing New
Conservation Conservation Water Savings
Measures Measures & Cost Savings

www.bendoregon.gov/water

CITY OF BEND | WATER SUPPLY & SYSTEM OVERVIEW



WATER CONSERVATION IN BEND

Investing in Water Conservation Over 20 Years:

Exhibit 5-5. Actual MDD, 2012-2018, and Projected MDD With and Without Implementation of
Conservation Program, 2018-2040

80

ot (] Jou un =)] =~
(=] = (=] (=] (=] (=]

Maximum Day Water Demand (cfs)

=
=]

0
NOMosT W W M~ 80 0 O N = oW W~ 80 g O N oM ; [T LY = T L N - s I & ) B |
HHHHHHHHHH NN N NN N N M M Y oM M oM oM =
c o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o oo o o o o o o o o o
~ ~ ™~ L} ] ™ ™~ i~ ~ ~ ™~ i~ ~ ~ ™~ L} ] ™ ™~ i~ ~ ~ ™~ i~ ~ ~ ™~

Projected MDD With Conservation Program s Propjected MDD Without Conservation Program

s Actual MDD, 2012-2018

CITY OF BEND



FUTURE ISSUES & PROJECTIONS @

Future Issues:

1. Continued drought
2. Regulatory certainty

Projections:

1. Greater water conservation ethic

2. Flexible water banking programs

3. More focus on transparency & equity
4. State leadership on 100 Year Vision
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CITY OF BEND

Questions?

Mike Buettner
Utility Director
mbuetther@bendoregon.gov
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